From: Karl Weber - ETG

Sent: Dienstag, 7. September 2021 10:48

To: Glenn Parsons <glenn.parsons@ericsson.com>

Cc: Jodi Haasz <j.haasz@ieee.org>; ludwig.winkel@online.de; 'Janos Farkas
(janos.farkas@ericsson.com)' <janos.farkas@ericsson.com>; Martin Rostan (ETG)
<m.rostan@ethercat.org>; Guido Beckmann (ETG) <G.Beckmann@ethercat.org>
Subject: Liaison for draft sharing between IEEE 802.1 WG and EtherCAT

Dear Glenn,

We plan to update our EtherCAT TSN draft profile and would like to adjust it to the recent drafts of
IEC/IEEE P60802 and IEEE P802.1Qdd.

Thus, we would like to ask the IEEE 802.1 WG to share the following drafts within the liaison for
information sharing.

- IEC/IEEE P60802 D1.3

- [EEE P802.1Qdd DO0.5

Only members of the TWG EtherCAT and TSN will have access to the documents for personal use.
With best Regards and many thanks in advance,

Karl Weber

Chair of TWG EtherCAT and TSN

EtherCAT Technology Group

Ostendstr. 196, 90482 Nurnberg

Germany

phone: +49 (0) 911 / 54056 224
email: mailto:karl.weber@ethercat.org




